
From: Cuaresma, Sally 
Sent: 8/7/2014 3:53:27 PM 
To: pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc- joc@cpuc.ca.gov (joc@cpuc.ca.gov); rmp@cpuc.ca.gov (rmp@cpuc.ca.gov); 

' efr@cpuc.ca.gov (efr@cpuc.ca.gov); aljextensionrequests@cpuc.ca.gov 
(aljextensionrequests@cpuc.ca.gov); tyr@cpuc.ca.gov (tyr@cpuc.ca.gov); 
bfinkelstein@turn.org (bfinkelstein@turn.org); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); ckt@cpuc.ca.gov 
(ckt@cpuc.ca.gov); eim@cpuc.ca.gov (eim@cpuc.ca.gov); tjs@cpuc.ca.gov 
(tjs@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: PG&E's Request for Extension of Time, pursuant to CPUC's Rule of Practice and 

Procedure 16.6 

Attached Pacific Gas and Electric Company's (PG&E) Request for Extension of Time 
to Submit PG&E's Gas Distribution Pipeline Safety Report, Number 2014-01, pursuant 
to CPUC's Rule of Practice and Procedure 16.6. 

Please note this letter will also be served to all parties on service lists A.09-12-020 and 
A. 12-11-009. 

Thank you. 

Sally Cuaresma [on behalf of Meredith Allen] 

Regulatory Relations 
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